MEMORANDUM

September 17, 1991 msclﬂnl
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ru-E cm
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ( SBY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 910660-SU - APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO. 422-S FOR DELETION AND ADDITION OF
TERRITORY IN GULF COUNTY BY GULF AIRE WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT (GULF AIRE PROPERTIES, INC.)

Attached is a letter from Mr. Ike Duren, President of
Gulf Aire Properties, Inc., to Mr. James McRoy, transmitting the
receipts for the notices sent to interested persons within 4 miles
of the territory in question. This information should be placed in

the Docket file.
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Gulf Aire Waste Water Treatment Plant
P. O. Box 13424
MEXICO BEACH, FLORIDA 32410

Enclosed please find the notices of service for the addresses
on by "Notice List". Also enclosed please find the return receipt
certificates as requested. These should be a late filing on my

have the docket number and I
knew that you would be familiar with this docket I trust you will

Ike Duren, President

Gulf Aire Properties, Inc.
DBA/Gulf Aire Waste Water
Treatment Plant
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